Des Plaines
Public Library

NOTICE

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2025
7:00 P.M. IN MEETING ROOM B

AGENDA

e Approval of the 2026-2028 Strategic Plan. [Action Item]
e Approval of the 2026 Per Capita Application. [Action Item]

The Des Plaines Public Library, in compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act,
requests that persons with disabilities who require certain accommodations to allow them to
observe and/or participate in the meetings or have questions about the accessibility of the

meetings or facilities contact the Library Director at 847-376-2776 to allow the Library to
make reasonable accommodations.



II.

1.

IV.

VI

VIL

VIIL

IX.

X.

XI.

XII.

Des Plaines
Public Library

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Agenda for the Regular Meeting

Thursday, December 18, 2025
7:00 p.m. in Meeting Room B

Call to Order.

Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Vote to invoke the Remote Participation Policy. [Action Item]

Consideration of the Agenda. [Action Item]

Public Comments and Questions.

Consent Agenda. [Action ltem]
A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting - November 2025.

B. Approval of the Minutes of the Planning and Management Committees -
November 2025.

C. Acceptance of Financial Reports for November 2025.

D. Acceptance of Reports.
L Statistics Report for November 2025.
2. Director’s Report for November 2025.

New Business.

A. Approval of Payment of Vendor Checks Report and ACH Payments in the
amount of $270,009.54 [Action ltem]

B. Recommendation from the Planning Committee and Approval of the 2026-2028
Strategic Plan. [Action ltem]

C. Approval of the 2026 Per Capita Application. [Action Item]

Other
Announcements.
Correspondence.

Adjournment.

This meeting will be video recorded, and available on the Library’s website.



II.

III.

IV.

VI

VIIL

Des Plaines
Public Library

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes of the Regular Meeting
Thursday, November 20, 2025

Call to Order.
The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m.
Roll Call.

Roll call indicated the following Trustees were

PRESENT: Lisa DuBrock, Robert Flinn, Christine Halblander, Nicholas Harkovich,

Rachel Rice, Michelle Shimon-Hutchison, Dr. Gregory Sarlo, Dr. Megan Williams.
ABSENT: Kristen Graack.

ALSO PRESENT: Director Papadourakis, Joanie Sebastian, Heather Imhoff, Lynne
Rubio, Michelle Meyer-Edley, Lauren Wolf.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Vote to invoke the Remote Participation Policy.
N/A.

Consideration of the Agenda.

MOTION by DuBrock seconded by Rice, to accept the Agenda.

AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Shimon-Hutchison, Sarlo,
Williams.

NAYS: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

Public Comments and Questions.
None.
Consent Agenda.

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board and Committee Meetings -
October 2025.

B. Acceptance of Financial Reports for October 2025.

C. Acceptance of Reports.
L Statistics Report for October 2025.
2. Director’s Report for October 2025.



MOTION by Halblander, seconded by Rice, to accept the Consent Agenda.
AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Shimon-Hutchison, Sarlo,
Williams.

NAYS: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

VIII. New Business.

A.

Approve Payment of Vendor Checks Report and ACH Payments in the amount
of $355,563.44.

MOTION by DuBrock, seconded by Rice, to approve Payment of Vendor
Checks and ACH Payments in the amount of $355,563.44 as listed on the
vendor checks report of November 2025, and authorize Director Laurie
Papadourakis to transfer the amount required to the Library’s operating
account.

AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Shimon-Hutchison, Sarlo,
Williams.

NAYS: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

Review of proposals for monthly accounting services.

MOTION by DuBrock seconded by Shimon-Hutchison, to accept the proposal
for monthly accounting services from Lauterbach & Amen.

AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Shimon-Hutchison, Sarlo,
Williams.

NAYS: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

Extension of contract for HVAC services.

MOTION by DuBrock seconded by Shimon-Hutchison, to the proposed
extension of contract for HVAC services from Oakbrook Mechanical Services.
AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Shimon-Hutchison, Sarlo,
Williams.

NAYS: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

2023-2025 Strategic Plan Annual Update.

A document outlining DPPL staff activity in 2025, as well as a compilation of
activity for all three years of the plan, was shared.

Report out from the Planning Committee on 2026-2028 Strategic Planning.
The Planning Committee reported that 2026-2028 Strategic Plan has been

drafted and agreed upon by the committee, pending the addition of an
introduction and overview, and will be presented for final approval at the



IX.

XI.

December Board Meeting.

F. Report out from the Management Committee on updates to Job Descriptions
and the Salary Classification Schedule.

MOTION out of committee, seconded by DuBrock to accept updates to Job
Descriptions and the Salary Classification Schedule as proposed.

AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Shimon-Hutchison, Sarlo,
Williams.

NAYS: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

Other.
None.
Announcements and Correspondence.

Director Papadourakis shared that Library staff has raised and donated over $1,000
to St. Judes in memory of former Library Director Jo Bonell.

Jo Bonell bequeathed $10,000 to Des Plaines Public Library in her will.

DPPL had created a “Free Little Food Shelf” on the 1% floor providing access to shelf-
stable meals any time the Library is open.

Adjournment.

MOTION by Harkovich, seconded by Rice, to adjourn.

AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Shimon-Hutchison, Sarlo,
Williams.

NAYS: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

The meeting adjourned at 8:02 p.m.



II.

1.

IV.

VI.

VII.

Des Plaines
Public Library

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes of the Meeting of the Management Committee
Wednesday, November 19, 2025

Call to Order.
The meeting was called to order at 4:01 p.m.
Roll Call.

Roll call indicated the following Committee Members were

PRESENT: Lisa DuBrock, Rachel Rice.

ABSENT: Kristen Graack.

ALSO PRESENT: Director Papadourakis, Joanie Sebastian, Heather Imhoff, Lynne
Rubio, Michelle Meyer-Edley.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Vote to invoke the Remote Participation Policy.

N/A.

Consideration of the Agenda.

MOTION by Rice, seconded by DuBrock to accept the Agenda.
AYES: DuBrock, Rice.

NAYS: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

Public Comments and Questions.

None.

New Business.
A. Review of 2026 Salary Schedule.

MOTION by DuBrock, seconded by Rice to accept the 2026 Salary Schedule as
presented, pending requested changes.

AYES: DuBrock, Rice.

NAYS: None.

MOTION CARRIED.



B. Review of changes to Job Descriptions.

MOTION by Rice, seconded by DuBrock to accept proposed changes to Job
Descriptions, pending requested changes.

AYES: DuBrock, Rice.

NAYS: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

C. Discussion of part time staff holiday pay.

Tabled to January 2026.

VIII. Other.
None.
IX.  Adjournment.
MOTION by DuBrock, seconded by Rice to adjourn.
AYES: DuBrock, Rice.
NAYS: None.
MOTION CARRIED.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:28 p.m.



II.

1.

IV.

VI.

VII.

Des Plaines
Public Library

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Minutes of the Meeting of the Planning Committee
Thursday, November 20, 2025
Call to Order.
The meeting was called to order at 5:05 p.m.
Roll Call.
Roll call indicated the following Committee Members were
PRESENT: Robert Flinn, Rachel Rice (Chair), Dr. Megan Williams.
ABSENT: None.
ALSO PRESENT: Trustee Lisa DuBrock, Director Papadourakis, DPPL Staff Joanie
Sebastian, Heather Imhoff, Michelle Meyer-Edley, Lynne Rubio, Lauren Wolf.
Pledge of Allegiance.
Vote to invoke the Remote Participation Policy.
N/A.
Consideration of the Agenda.
MOTION by Williams, seconded by Flinn, to accept the Agenda.
AYES: Flinn, Rice, Williams.
NAYS: None.
MOTION CARRIED.

Public Comments and Questions.

None.

New Business.

A. Board SOAR Session and review of proposed 2026-2028 Strategic Plan
Goals.

Committee Chair Rice led Board Members and Library staff through a
SOAR session. After, all participants thanked Rice for an extremely
engaging, efficient, and well-run session.



Committee member Flinn reviewed a draft of the proposed 2026-2028
Plan.

MOTION by Flinn, seconded by Rice to accept the 2026-2028 plan as
proposed and advance to the Board at large for approval.

AYES: Flinn, Rice, Williams.

NAYS: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

VIII.  Other.
None.
IX.  Adjournment.
MOTION by Williams, seconded by Rice to adjourn.
AYES: DuBrock, Rice.
NAYS: None.
MOTION CARRIED.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:46 p.m.



Des Plaines Public Library

Monthly Financial Report

For the Month Ended
November 30, 2025

Prepared By

668 N. RIVER ROAD * NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS 60563

PHONE 630.393.1483
www.lauterbachamen.com

10



Des Plaines Public Library

Table of Contents

Financial Statements

Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds - Income Statement

Supplementary Information

Treasurers Report

Balance Sheet.

Revenue Report

Expenditures Report

Check Register

Vendor Check Report
ACH Payments

Cash Flow Summary

11



Financial Statements

12



Des Plaines Public Library
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

As of November 30, 2025

General Capital
Fund Projects Fund Total
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 5,011,658.54 $ 624,078.67 $ 5,635,737.21
Prepaids 500.00 0.00 500.00
Receivables
Receivable - Property Taxes 6,251,585.00 - 6,251,585.00
Receivable - Grants - - -
Receivable - Miscellaneous - - -
Total Assets $ 11,263,743.54 $ 624,078.67 $ 11,887,822.21
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 201,284.04 $ - $ 201,284.04
Accrued Payroll 86,765.97 - 86,765.97
Due to other funds 95,082.67 - 95,082.67
Total Liabilities 383,132.68 - 383,132.68
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property Taxes 6,251,585.00 - 6,251,585.00
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 6,634,717.68 - 6,634,717.68
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance - Unreserved 4,629,025.86 624,078.67 5,253,104.53
Total Fund Balance 4,629,025.86 624,078.67 5,253,104.53
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balance § 11,263,743.54 $ 624,078.67 $ 11,887,822.21

2-1

13



REVENUES

Taxes

Intergovernmental

Fines & Fees

Interest

Special Events and Programs

Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Personnel
Operating
Library Materials
Capital Outlay

Other Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balances

FUND BALANCES

Beginning of the year

End of the period

Des Plaines Public Library

Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances

For the 11 Months Ended November 30, 2025

General Capital
Fund Projects Fund Total
3,066,145.39 - 3,066,145.39
1,078,908.21 - 1,078,908.21
44,492.10 - 44,492.10
220,917.25 27,001.10 247,918.35
2,656.00 - 2,656.00
618,528.78 - 618,528.78
5,031,647.73 27,001.10 5,058,648.83
3,188,622.07 - 3,188,622.07
2,232,790.82 - 2,232,790.82
696,397.57 - 696,397.57
153,398.54 111,734.97 265,133.51
118,885.96 - 118,646.32
6,390,094.96 111,734.97 6,501,829.93
(1,358,447.23) (84,733.87) (1,443,181.10)
5,987,473.09 708,812.54 6,696,285.63
4,629,025.86 624,078.67 5,253,104.53
3-1

14



Supplementary Information

15



Des Plaines Public Library

Treasurer's Report As of November 30, 2025 and 2024

Institution

201-1101000 - Petty Cash

201-1101100 - Cash in Registers

201-1102030 - Village B&T Donation #6718

201-1102040 - Village B&T Donation #9878

201-1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289

201-1102050 - Wintrust Brokerage

201-1102070 - INB E-Pay

201-1102079 - lllinois Funds # 2591

202-1102079 - lllinois Funds # 2591

Total Cash & Investments

4-1

Nov. 30, 2025

Nov. 30, 2024

$ 500.00

150.00

105,053.04

244,878.80

298,027.57

139,752.60

1,000.00

4,222,296.53

624,078.67

$ 500.00

89,576.36

234,307.61

407,460.04

62,302.61

992.69

5,905,778.52

880,189.54

$ 5,635,737.21

$ 7,612,253.57

16



General Fund

Des Plaines Public Library
Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2025

Assets

1101000 - Petty Cash

1101100 - Cash in Registers

1102030 - Village B&T Donation #6718
1102040 - Village B&T Donation #9878
1102050 - Wintrust Brokerage

1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289
1102070 - INB E-Pay

1102079 - lllinois Funds # 2591
1118000 - Receivable - Property Taxes
1119301 - Prepaid Expense

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2401000 - Accounts Payable

2430707 - Due to Library Comp Abs
2450040 - Accrued Payroll

2470000 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Beginning

Balance

500.00
150.00
109,071.88
244,057.37
133,759.65
316,712.53
1,000.00
4,757,198.97
6,251,585.00
0.00

M.T.D.
Changes

0.00
0.00
(4,018.84)
821.43
5,992.95
(18,684.96)
0.00
(534,902.44)
0.00
500.00

Ending

Balance

500.00
150.00
105,053.04
244,878.80
139,752.60
298,027.57
1,000.00
4,222,296.53
6,251,585.00
500.00

11,814,035.40

(550,291.86)

11,263,743.54

305,856.40 (104,572.36) 201,284.04
95,082.67 0.00 95,082.67
86,765.97 0.00 86,765.97

6,251,585.00 0.00 6,251,585.00
6,739,290.04 (104,572.36) 6,634,717.68
5,987,473.09 0.00 5,987,473.09
5,987,473.09 0.00 5,987,473.09
12,726,763.13 (104,572.36)  12,622,190.77
(912,727.73) (445,719.50)  (1,358,447.23)

17



Des Plaines Public Library
Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2025

Capital Projects Fund

Assets

1102079 - lllinois Funds # 2591

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Compensated Absences Fund

Assets

1120201 - Due From Library

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2450035 - Accrued ST-LT Comp Absence

Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Beginning M.T.D. Ending

Balance Changes Balance
622,111.27 1,967.40 624,078.67
622,111.27 1,967.40 624,078.67
0.00 0.00 0.00
708,812.54 0.00 708,812.54
708,812.54 0.00 708,812.54
(86,701.27) 1,967.40 (84,733.87)
95,082.67 0.00 95,082.67
95,082.67 0.00 95,082.67
95,082.67 0.00 95,082.67
95,082.67 0.00 95,082.67
95,082.67 0.00 95,082.67
0.00 0.00 0.00




Des Plaines Public Library
Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2025

Fixed Assets Fund

Assets

1203000 - Fixed Assets - Improvements

1204201 - Fixed Assets - Library Equipment
1204300 - Fixed Assets - Vehicles

1207000 - Fixed Assets - Construction In Progress
1209900 - Fixed Assets - Accumulated Depreciation

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Net Capital Assets

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Long Term Liability Fund

Assets

1805920 - Deferred Outflows - IMRF

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities
2812092 - OPEB Liability
2973920 - Deferred Inflows - IMRF

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Net LT Liabilities

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Beginning M.T.D. Ending

Balance Changes Balance
2,444,605.00 0.00 2,444,605.00
2,132,156.60 0.00 2,132,156.60
24,954.39 0.00 24,954.39
810,577.37 0.00 810,577.37
(1,784,364.00) 0.00 (1,784,364.00)
3,627,929.36 0.00 3,627,929.36
3,627,929.36 0.00 3,627,929.36
3,627,929.36 0.00 3,627,929.36
3,627,929.36 0.00 3,627,929.36
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,779,032.00 0.00 1,779,032.00
1,779,032.00 0.00 1,779,032.00
761,735.00 0.00 761,735.00
66,424.00 0.00 66,424.00
828,159.00 0.00 828,159.00
950,873.00 0.00 950,873.00
950,873.00 0.00 950,873.00
1,779,032.00 0.00 1,779,032.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

19



Des Plaines Public Library

General Fund

Taxes
201-4810036 - Property Taxes 2024

Intergovernmental
201-4810800 - Personal Property Replacement Tax

201-4822040 - State Grant - Per Capita
201-4822090 - Grant Revenue
201-4822095 - State Grant - Library

Fines & Fees
201-4850101 - Library Fees
201-4850201 - Copying & Printing Fees
201-4850203 - Lost Materials
201-4850207 - Non-Res Cards
201-4850208 - Meeting Room Fees

Special Programs & Events
201-4850215 - Friends of the Library Reimbursements

Interest
201-4830010 - Gain/Loss on Investments
201-4890010 - Interest Income

Other Revenue
201-4830020 - Makerspace Donation
201-4830025 - Makerspace Revenue
201-4899900 - Miscellaneous Revenue
201-4899910 - Vending Machine Revenue
201-4899920 - Library Donations
201-4899940 - Friends Book Sale

Total General Fund

Revenue Report
For the 11 Months Ended November 30, 2025

M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.
Collected Collected Amount Remaining Collected
0.00 3,066,145.39 6,100,000.00 3,033,854.61 50.26
0.00 3,066,145.39 6,100,000.00 3,033,854.61 50.26
63,688.20 984,412.58 800,000.00 (184,412.58) 123.05
0.00 89,495.63 90,102.00 606.37 99.33
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 5,000.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 50.00
63,688.20 1,078,908.21 900,102.00 (178,806.21) 119.87
960.11 23,798.70 15,000.00 (8,798.70) 158.66
980.90 15,527.53 15,000.00 (527.53) 103.52
63.62 1,235.87 0.00 (1,235.87) 0.00
66.00 2,100.00 1,400.00 (700.00) 150.00
90.00 1.830.00 1.500.00 (330.00) 122.00
2,160.63 44.,492.10 32.900.00 (11.592.10) 135.23
0.00 2,656.00 5,000.00 2,344.00 53.12
0.00 2,656.00 5,000.00 2,344.00 53.12
5,992.95 1,819.40 0.00 (1,819.40) 0.00
15,865.83 219,097.85 150,000.00 (69,097.85) 146.07
21,858.78 220,917.25 150,000.00 (70,917.25) 147.28
12.26 156,564.74 0.00 (156,564.74) 0.00
0.00 139.11 0.00 (139.11) 0.00
0.00 325,244.20 70,000.00 (255,244.20) 464.63
0.00 895.60 500.00 (395.60) 179.12
5.07 123,886.21 125,000.00 1,113.79 99.11
947.81 11,798.92 14,000.00 2,201.08 84.28
965.14 618,528.78 209,500.00 (409,028.78) 295.24
88.672.75 5.031.647.73 7,397.502.00 2.365.854.27 68.02
6-1

20



Des Plaines Public Library
Revenue Report

For the 11 Months Ended November 30, 2025

Capital Projects Fund

Interest
202-4890010 - Interest Income

Other Financing Sources
202-4898902 - Transfer from Library Fund

Total Capital Projects Fund

Total of All Funds

M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.
Collected Collected Amount Remaining Collected

1,967.40 27,001.10 75.000.00 47,998.90 36.00
1,967.40 27,001.10 75.000.00 75.000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00

1,967.40 27,001.10 575,000.00 547,998.90 4.70
90,640.15 5,058,648.83 7,972,502.00 2,913,853.17 63.45

6-2

21



Des Plaines Public Library
Expense Report

For the 11 Months Ended November 30, 2025

General Fund

Salaries
5910100 - Full-time Salaries
5910200 - Part-time Salaries

Benefits

5918010 - Unemployment Compensation
5918020 - Employer Contribution - FICA
5918021 - Employer Contribution - IMRF
5918040 - Life Insurance Premiums
5918050 - PPO Insurance Premiums
5918051 - HMO Insurance Premiums
5918055 - Dental Insurance Premiums
5918070 - Workers Compensation
5920205 - Tuition Reimbursements

Contractual Services
5920100 - Legal Fees
5920110 - Professional Services

5920120 - Communication Services
5920140 - Integrated Library System
5920202 - Conferences

5920204 - Training

5920210 - Marketing

5920220 - Membership Dues

5920230 - Publication of Notices
5920990 - Property/Liability Insurance
5930010 - R&M Equipment

5930020 - R&M Buildings & Structures
5930030 - R&M Vehicles

5930210 - Rental of Equipment
5930320 - Cleaning/Custodial Services
5930490 - Refuse Contract

5930491 - Hazard Materials Disposal
5960040 - Pre-Employment Testing
5960065 - Bank Fees

5960070 - Mileage

5960210 - Special Event Programming
5960990 - Misc. Contractual Services

M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.
Expended Expended Amount Remaining Expend.
201,667.93 2,366,646.12 2,922,134.00 555,487.88 80.99
68,538.41 821,975.95 1,042,061.00 220,085.05 78.88
270,206.34 3,188,622.07 3,964,195.00 775,572.93 80.44
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
19,797.01 233,233.14 287,498.00 54,264.86 81.13
18,382.12 142,627.23 165,761.00 23,133.77 86.04
146.96 1,567.04 2,000.00 432.96 78.35
44,204 .47 471,346.69 624,436.00 153,089.31 75.48
14,536.83 155,004.45 230,993.00 75,988.55 67.10
2,345.24 25,007.04 33,161.00 8,153.96 75.41
0.00 12,214.00 16,000.00 3,786.00 76.34
0.00 2,000.00 5,000.00 3.000.00 40.00
99.,412.63 1,042,999.59 1,379,849.00 336,849.41 75.59
0.00 604.02 10,000.00 9,395.98 6.04
38,883.34 484,673.78 492,775.00 8,101.22 98.36
1,087.07 32,226.19 47,500.00 15,273.81 67.84
0.00 85,062.50 89,000.00 3,937.50 95.58
55.00 11,080.92 20,000.00 8,919.08 55.40
0.00 3,261.91 8,000.00 4,738.09 40.77
1,989.76 59,004.88 61,900.00 2,895.12 95.32
24.63 5,432.83 7,500.00 2,067.17 72.44
0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00
0.00 56,398.72 70,000.00 13,601.28 80.57
6,490.27 58,160.61 63,460.00 5,299.39 91.65
10,285.00 99,673.43 119,849.00 20,175.57 83.17
0.00 1,891.69 4,500.00 2,608.31 42.04
1,360.00 25,360.48 22,820.00 (2,540.48) 111.13
4,996.50 63,316.00 78,500.00 15,184.00 80.66
1,538.36 8,483.35 8,300.00 (183.35) 102.21
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
74.00 776.68 3,500.00 2,723.32 22.19
10.46 298.50 300.00 1.50 99.50
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
3,317.50 70,598.02 66,000.00 (4,598.02) 106.97
20,015.25 123,486.72 136,405.00 12,918.28 90.53
90,127.14 1,189,791.23 1,312,009.00 122,217.77 90.68
7-1

22



Commodities

5970100 - Supplies

5970110 - Meals

5970170 - Janitorial

5970260 - Postage & Parcel
5970500 - Water Bill

5970600 - Ebooks/Books
5970610 - E-audio/Audio
5970620 - E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions
5970630 - Visual Materials
5970640 - Databases

5970810 - Natural Gas

5970850 - Gasoline

5970900 - Equipment < $10,000

Capital Expenditures

5980300 - Improvements
5980400 - Equipment
5980410 - Computer Hardware
5980420 - Computer Software
5980600 - Furniture & Fixtures

Other Funding Activities

5990900 - Per Capita Grant Expenditures
5990940 - Trans to Library Capital Proj. Fund
5999940 - Friends Books Sale

Total General Fund Expenditures

Capital Projects Fund

Des Plaines Public Library
Expense Report
For the 11 Months Ended November 30, 2025

Capital Expenditures

5980300 - Improvements

5980400 - Equipment

5980410 - Computer Hardware

5980420 - Computer Software

5980430 - Makerspace Donation Expenses
5980600 - Furniture and Fixtures

Total Capital Projects Fund Expenditures

Total of All Funds

M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.
Expended Expended Amount Remaining Expend.
5,735.90 59,692.64 105,770.00 46,077.36 56.44
100.00 1,494.68 3,000.00 1,505.32 49.82
2,083.20 12,948.28 18,800.00 5,851.72 68.87
1,000.00 19,407.40 16,500.00 (2,907.40) 117.62
0.00 8,135.47 8,400.00 264.53 96.85
11,360.17 170,237.48 304,898.00 134,660.52 55.83
4,039.86 38,098.78 57,800.00 19,701.22 65.91
3,363.54 59,160.48 53,930.00 (5,230.48) 109.70
14,140.47 174,426.86 200,900.00 26,473.14 86.82
9,975.50 131,451.55 160,000.00 28,548.45 82.16
502.23 18,851.54 28,000.00 9,148.46 67.33
0.00 246.94 600.00 353.06 41.16
0.00 2,245.47 4,800.00 2,554.53 46.78
52,300.87 696,397.57 963,398.00 267.000.43 72.29
1,872.00 3,143.48 12,000.00 8,856.52 26.20
0.00 9,269.48 14,400.00 5,130.52 64.37
0.00 23,870.88 16,200.00 (7,670.88) 147.35
10,744.70 105,737.58 92,250.00 (13,487.58) 114.62
0.00 11,377.12 76.800.00 65,422.88 14.81
12,616.70 153,398.54 211,650.00 58,251.46 72.48
8,780.76 106,847.40 90,102.00 (16,745.40) 118.58
0.00 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00
947.81 11,798.92 0.00 (11,798.92) 0.00
9,728.57 118,646.32 590,102.00 471,455.68 20.11
534,392.25 6,390,094.96 8,496,203.00 _2,106,108.04 75.21
0.00 13,456.57 310,000.00 296,543.43 4.34
0.00 43,563.64 171,000.00 127,436.36 25.48
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 54,714.76 0.00 (54,714.76) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 111,734.97 481.000.00 (111,734.97) 0.00
0.00 111,734.97 481,000.00 369,265.03 23.23
534,392.25 6,501,829.93 8,977,203.00 2,475,373.07 72.43
7-2

23



Des Plaines Public Library
Check List

All Bank Accounts
November 21, 2025 - December 18, 2025

Check Number Check Date Payee Amount
Vendor Checks
21028 12/18/25 BACKGROUND SCREENING CONSULTANTS LLC 74.00
21029 12/18/25 BAKER & TAYLOR 197.80
21030 12/18/25 CENGAGE LEARNING/GALE 4,500.06
21031 12/18/25 CHILDREN'S PLUS, INC. 1,773.71
21032 12/18/25 Chinese Intercultural, LLC 300.00
21033 12/18/25 COLLEY ELEVATOR COMPANY 1,417.00
21034 12/18/25 CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES CORP 4,892.50
21035 12/18/25 D & Z HOUSE OF BOOKS INCORPORATED 3,142.32
21036 12/18/25 ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA, INC 3,091.00
21037 12/18/25 FACILITY GATEWAY CORPORATION 3,298.00
21038 12/18/25 FE MORAN 1,872.00
21039 12/18/25 FLOOD BROTHERS DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVICES 1,538.36
21040 12/18/25 FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 740.00
21041 12/18/25 GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS 1,714.42
21042 12/18/25 IMAGE SYSTEMS & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC. 2,752.83
21043 12/18/25 IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC. 439.44
21044 12/18/25 J&S PLUMBING, INC. 1,474.00
21045 12/18/25 Joanne Moliski 200.00
21046 12/18/25 JOHN G DONAHUE 120.00
21047 12/18/25 JOURNAL AND TOPICS NEWSPAPERS 830.35
21048 12/18/25 Lauterbach & Amen, LLP 1,655.00
21049 12/18/25 LIMRICC 65,931.86
21050 12/18/25 Madison Public Library 15.00
21051 12/18/25 MIDWEST TAPE 18,630.41
21052 12/18/25 OAKBROOK MECHANICAL SERVICES 6,654.00
21053 12/18/25 OUTSOURCE SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC. 48,989.50
21054 12/18/25 OVERDRIVE, INC. 3,864.73
21055 12/18/25 PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS, INC. 54.00
21056 12/18/25 PEAC Solutions 1,360.00
21057 12/18/25 PENWORTHY COMPANY 1,451.28
21058 12/18/25 Playaway Products LLC 765.88
21059 12/18/25 RAILS 17,119.16
21060 12/18/25 SPEED-E-KLEEN, INC. 104.00
21061 12/18/25 Swan Library Services 5.99
21062 12/18/25 THOMAS KLISE/CRIMSON MULTIMEDIA 85.14
21063 12/18/25 THOMSON REUTERS-WEST 30.30
21064 12/18/25 WILD BIRD SHACK 200.00
50282 11/30/25 IMRF 39,239.42
50283 11/30/25 VERIZON WIRELESS 1,048.00
50284 11/30/25 NICOR GAS 502.23
50285 11/30/25 COMCAST CABLE 39.07
50286 11/30/25 ADP 1,035.93
50287 11/30/25 BANKCARD SERVICES 24,027.38
50288 11/30/25 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST 1,000.00
50289 11/30/25 FRIENDS OF THE DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY 947.81
50290 11/30/25 Wintrust Credit Card 885.66
Vendor Check Total 270,009.54
Check List Total 270,009.54

Check count = 46

8-1 24



Des Plaines Public Library
Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts
November 2025

Check Check
Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
Vendor Checks
BACKGROUND SCREENING CONSULTANTS LLC 21028 12/18/25 74.00
201-5960040 Pre-Employment Testing Invoice 27092 74.00
BAKER & TAYLOR 21029 12/18/25 197.80
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039290015 20.51
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039290015 90.20
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039287105 9.40
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039287105 72.65
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039290066 5.04
CENGAGE LEARNING/GALE 21030 12/18/25 4,500.06
201-5970640 Databases Invoice 999101757907 4,500.06
CHILDREN'S PLUS, INC. 21031 12/18/25 1,773.71
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 268767 56.74
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 268766 15.59
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 269115 31.58
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 268797 44.64
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 269116 61.61
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 268920 121.98
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 269060 15.59
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 269061 74.85
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 269059 566.94
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 269231 580.01
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 269299 42.33
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 268462 9.58
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 268463 15.59
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 268272 23.93
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 268269 26.80
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 268273 15.59
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 268271 10.39
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 268270 44.01
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 267856 15.96
Chinese Intercultural, LLC 21032 12/18/25 300.00
. Event Presentation - 1/29/26
201-1119301 Prepaid Expense (960210) 300.00
COLLEY ELEVATOR COMPANY 21033 12/18/25 1,417.00
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Invoice 289149 698.00
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Invoice 290670 719.00
CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES CORP 21034 12/18/25 4,892.50
201-5930320 Cleaning/Custodial Services Invoice 33261 4,892.50
D & Z HOUSE OF BOOKS INCORPORATED 21035 12/18/25 3,142.32
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 2025/1005324 1,568.44
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 2025/1005326 1,573.88
ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA, INC 21036 12/18/25 3,091.00
Invoice 213685 - 12/1/25-
201-5970640 Databases 11/30/26 3,091.00
FACILITY GATEWAY CORPORATION 21037 12/18/25 3,298.00
201-5930010 R&M Equipment Invoice 244634 - 11/1/25- 3,298.00

10/31/27

9-1

25



Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts
November 2025

Check Check

Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount

FE MORAN 21038 12/18/25 1,872.00
201-5980300 Improvements Invoice 001-302511523 1,872.00

FLOOD BROTHERS DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVICES 21039 12/18/25 1,538.36
201-5930490 Refuse Contract Invoice 8546869 1,538.36

FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 21040 12/18/25 740.00
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Invoice IN00819438 740.00

GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS 21041 12/18/25 1,714.42
201-5970170 Janitorial Invoice WO-805902-1 823.03
201-5970170 Janitorial Invoice WO-820768-1 891.39

IMAGE SYSTEMS & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC. 21042 12/18/25 2,752.83
201-5930010 R&M Equipment Invoice 431024 1,378.33
201-5930010 R&M Equipment Invoice 432608 1,374.50

IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC. 21043 12/18/25 439.44
201-5930010 R&M Equipment Invoice 3622107 439.44

J&S PLUMBING, INC. 21044 12/18/25 1,474.00
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Invoice 246547 529.00
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Invoice 246742 945.00

Joanne Moliski 21045 12/18/25 200.00

. Event Presentation - 1/17/26

201-1119301 Prepaid Expense (960210) 200.00

JOHN G DONAHUE 21046 12/18/25 120.00

. . One-on-one Job Consulting -

201-5960210 Special Event Programming 11/10/25 & 11/11/25 120.00

JOURNAL AND TOPICS NEWSPAPERS 21047 12/18/25 830.35
201-5920210 Marketing Invoice 195429 700.00
201-5920210 Marketing Invoice 195379 130.35

Lauterbach & Amen, LLP 21048 12/18/25 1,655.00
201-5920110 Professional Services Invoice 112290 1,655.00

LIMRICC 21049 12/18/25 65,931.86
201-2401002 Payroll Liabilities Monthly Billing for Dec. 2025 65,931.86

Madison Public Library 21050 12/18/25 15.00
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Lost ILL Material - 11/18/25 15.00

MIDWEST TAPE 21051 12/18/25 18,630.41
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 508087611 82.22
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 508087611 266.05
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 508087614 56.25
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 508087614 292.40
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 508087613 110.40
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 508087613 248.80
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 508087610 36.16
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 508087610 747.84
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 508068046 69.93
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 508068049 143.96

26



Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts

November 2025

Check Check
Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 508068048 146.33
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 508065498 39.98
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 508056239 99.90
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 508056239 531.32
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 508056560 155.12
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 508056560 556.19
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 508056236 15.82
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 508056236 339.93
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 508056237 53.69
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 508056237 177.92
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 508028843 29.78
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 508028843 124.17
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 508028841 28.91
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 508028841 91.43
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 508025429 15.82
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 508025429 341.93
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 508028840 207.88
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 508028840 674.64
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 508041622 60.78
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 508041621 37.98
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 508030429 37.49
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 508030428 234.27
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 508009908 143.96
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 508009907 127.96
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 508009906 230.31
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 508009909 43.48
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 508009905 717.48
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507980764 23.99
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 507979219 360.74
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507980762 279.60
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507986889 99.90
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507986889 553.32
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507980763 134.96
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507980760 74.98
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507986886 134.40
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507986886 610.22
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507986887 12.39
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 507986887 37.77
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507986885 24.86
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 507986885 588.89
201-5970630 Visual Materials Hoopla Invoice 508108459 8,375.91
OAKBROOK MECHANICAL SERVICES 21052 12/18/25 6,654.00
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Invoice 45440 3,327.00
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Invoice 45110 3,327.00
OUTSOURCE SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC. 21053 12/18/25 48,989.50
201-5920110 Professional Services Invoice 86965 37,228.34
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Invoice 86966 2,341.40
201-5980420 Computer Software Invoice 86966 7,788.91
201-5980420 Computer Software Invoice 86967 652.50
201-5980420 Computer Software Invoice 86973 978.35
OVERDRIVE, INC. 21054 12/18/25 3,864.73
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 01018CP25377575 197.22
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 01018CP25375262 277.19

9-3

27



Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts

November 2025

Check Check
Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 01018MA25379941 3,374.33
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Invoice 01018MA25373921 15.99
PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS, INC. 21055 12/18/25 54.00
201-5920210 Marketing Invoice 356681 54.00
PEAC Solutions 21056 12/18/25 1,360.00
201-5930210 Rental of Equipment Invoice 975612 1,360.00
PENWORTHY COMPANY 21057 12/18/25 1,451.28
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Invoice 0612349-IN 882.40
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Invoice 0612851-IN 568.88
Playaway Products LLC 21058 12/18/25 765.88
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Invoice 518507 149.98
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Invoice 513709 129.98
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Invoice 516473 485.92
RAILS 21059 12/18/25 17,119.16
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Invoice 15232 15,000.00
201-5970640 Databases Invoice 15196 2,119.16
SPEED-E-KLEEN, INC. 21060 12/18/25 104.00
201-5930320 Cleaning/Custodial Services Invoice 4563 104.00
Swan Library Services 21061 12/18/25 5.99
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Invoice 12283 5.99
THOMAS KLISE/CRIMSON MULTIMEDIA 21062 12/18/25 85.14
201-5970630 Visual Materials Invoice 025278 85.14
THOMSON REUTERS-WEST 21063 12/18/25 30.30
201-5970640 Databases Invoice 852826554 30.30
WILD BIRD SHACK 21064 12/18/25 200.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Event Presentation - 12/27/25 200.00
Check List Total 201,284.04

28



Des Plaines Public Library
ACH Register

All Bank Accounts
November 1, 2025 - November 30, 2025

ACH Number ACH Date Payee Amount
Vendor Checks

50282 11/30/25 IMRF 39,239.42

50283 11/30/25 VERIZON WIRELESS 1,048.00

50284 11/30/25 NICOR GAS 502.23

50285 11/30/25 COMCAST CABLE 39.07

50286 11/30/25 ADP 1,035.93

50287 11/30/25 BANKCARD SERVICES 24,027.38

50288 11/30/25 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST 1,000.00

50289 11/30/25 FRIENDS OF THE DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY 947.81

50290 11/30/25 Wintrust Credit Card 885.66

Vendor Check Total 68,725.50

Check List Total 68,725.50
Check count =9

29

10-1



- (¥z8'sys) 20L'CET (006'2TT)  (210'228%) (goz'eTty)  (pOT'669)  (099'88%)  (L2¥'2l) 0TE's2S'T  (820°28¢€) 9e€T'29T'T  (eseaidaq)/esealou| 18N
- ¥9¥'6£9 Z€£'€99 Zv9'v9r viv'28S 1S8'/¥S 98T'9T. 2,.1'165 222'96v Zsv'0.LE 119'2v€'T  (99L'TET'T)
Z.0's0T (¥16'98) (€6.2'79) £50'86 (5sT'9t) 19G'€8T (560'8t2) c61'9Y (geL'tzT) £80'6€8 (298'2€/'T) SACY ® d/v ul abueyd
€//'v9T ZvZ'set zez'est G8Z'Z6T eLv' e L¥6'0LT Lyv'vee vIT'V.LT 8€/'€ST 9%72'802 T2T'TVE asuadx3 Jay10
6T9'69€ ¥00'S5S €12'9vE 90T'262 6ES'61E 2.9'T9¢ 02Z'129 GGG'G/2 6EY'8EE 877£'00¢ 08£'092 sujsuag % ||0ihed
(@-1-n) sesuadx3
- 079'06 ¥£0'96. eY.'ove Zev'Sse TST'VET Z80°.LT ZTT'60T v6.'€2y 29/'S68'T 665'096 0.2'0E
079'06 ¥£0'96. TSO'SYE 626'6TC TST'VET 280'LT ZTIT'60T €61'T6T 8%79'ce Z9T',0T 0.2'0¢ anuaAay Jaylo
- - T60'E €05'GE - - - T0E'2eC vTT'298'T LEV'ESS - saxe] Auadold
(@-1-IN) @nuanay
/€/'GE9'S  29S'¥8T'9 098'TS0'9  09/'69T'9 2//'96%'9  L/¥'0T6'0  085'609'. 0¥Z'860'S 899'0/T'S /SE'SY9'9  GEV'ZEO'L $  SlusWwisaAu| g ysed
looys aduejeg
lJagwade@  JagqWBAON 1890120 Jagwaldas 1SnBny Ane aunr Ae [udy yore Areniga Arenuer

G20z ‘T€ Jaquwiadag papus JesA ay) o4

AAVNNNS MO 14 HSVO

Advddi1 211dNd SANIVd S3d

30



31

(818'6.9) (zsT's6g) 9ev'TET (90t'z62) 06%'960'T 088'706 (296'99) (885'18%)  (€GT'G29) 9T¥'L/6'T ¥80'9v€ (980°c9Y) (esealoaq)/eseasnu| 1N
88G'0T9 £8G'929 99/'19. ¥82'T€8 /£8'9G9 LEV' VY ¥20'965 ¥2.'09G £G6'TGS 667'€€9 06.'69% 8085
1806 (669°2TT) 620°'2€ 200'88T (t617'002) (061'68) ZE0'TYT (t8v'2v1)  (€69'G2) T29'60T (899'08T)  (9v1'9€2) s3rv ® d/v ul abueyd
18V' 112 ¥20'9€2 0ST'2SY 66T TLE 8/2'2Gk 102092 9T0'VTT 508'/8T €8/'9¢2 G€6'092 v02'L¥2 Lv6'LLY asuadx3 Jaylo
020'7SE 852'80G 185'2/2 €80'2/2 050'S0¥ 926'2.2 9/6'0¥€ 00%'02S €98'0v€ £V6'292 EXTA 14 109'2vE sujauag 7% ||0ihed
(@-1-) sesuadx3
0..'0€ TEV'TEL 202'€68 8/8'8e 12€'€G/'T 9TE'6VE'T  /S0'6ES 9eT'6L 008'92 GT16'0T9'C ¥/8'ST8 2ze'1eT
0.L'0€ TeV'1ET 65€'8E 8/8'8¢ goz'8ee T/9'/ET 200'625 021'20T 00892 99t'68 ¥9.'e2 zee'1eT anuansy 18ylo
- - £¥8'7S8 190'STY'T S¥9'TTZ'T  ¥S0°0T (¥86'22) 611252 0TT'26L - sexe] Auadoid
(@-1-W) anuanay
Gev'2e0'L ¥S2'219'.  S0v'/00°8 696'G/8',  G/€£'899'8 G88'T/S'.  900°/99'0  €/6'€2.'9  T95'G0Z'.L ¥TL'0EL'L 862'€SL'S  €TZ/0pV'S ¢  SswawisaAu| ® Used
199ysS aaueeg
JlaqwiadaQ 19qWIBNON 1870120 Jaquialdas 1SnBny Ane aungc Aeln Judy yasep Areniga4 Arenuer

#7202 ‘T€ 18aqwadag papu3 JesA ay) 104
AAGVINNNS MOTd HSVD

Advddll o11dnd SANIV1d s3d



On NOVEMBER 2025

DPPL CELEBRATES

COMINGS & GOINGS

COMING

- Andy Garvey, PT Youth Services Assistant

- Varian Fu, PT Youth Services Assistant

- Valentine DiValentin, PT Materials Services
Page

DONATIONS

$200 from Linda T. for purchase of
non-fiction large print books.

$300 for a program entitled “Celebrating Chinese
New Year with Chinese Food” by Yvonne Wolf.

$380 for a supplemental license from Sony Picture
Classics for 2026.

$795 for Rails/Swank Film Licensing for 2026 which
covers the cost of Disney, Warner Brothers, MGM,
etc. which are screened for both Adult and Youth
services.

AROUND THE LIBRARY

COMMUNITY EVENTS

32



NOVEMBER PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS
ADULT KIDS TEEN

33



gl STATISTICS REPORT

On November 2025

Collection Usage YTD Patron Assistance YTD

2025 [ 2024 [ 2025 [ 2024

150,000
1,000,000 1,181,460
100,000
500,000
50,000

Collection Usage YTD Patron Assistance YTD

Attendance YTD

NOTE: "Passive" social media stats for "Attendance ALL" have been removed from
the count, beginning January 2025 and a 2024 Adjusted column has been added
to the chart. Both the Bookings and Attendance ALL stats DO still include Zoom

based virtual programs.

Bookings YTD

Bookings ALL Attendance ALL

[ 2025 [ 2024 [ 2025 [ 2024 Adjusted

10,000
200,000 |~~~ 268,249

5,000

0 0

All Events, Programs & Classes ALL Events, Programs, Outreach & Classes
Bookings IN PERSON Attendance IN PERSON

2,000
1,000 25,000

(O o !

In Person Events, Programs & Classes In Person Events, Programs & Classes



Computer Usage YTD

[ 2025 [ 2024

A 24%
Public

A 14%

Wireless

0 20,000 40,000 60,000

Physical

Virtual

Traffic YTD

[ 2025 [ 2024

l 327,518 VY 5%

l 344,259

A 1%

2,000,000

New Library Cards Issued YTD

[ 2025 [ 2024

2,000

New Library Cards Issued YTD

4,000,000

35



2025 Year to Date Statistics

As of September 2025
COLLECTION USAGE
Year to Date 2025 1,221,327
Year to Date 2024 1,181,460
% Change 3%
PATRON ASSISTANCE
Year to Date 2025 162,057
Year to Date 2024 172,181
% Change -6%
BOOKINGS YTD - ALL
Year to Date 2025 12,545
Year to Date 2024 10,536
% Change 19%
ATTENDANCE YTD - ALL
Year to Date 2025 322,814
Year to Date 2024 268,249
% Change 20%
IN PERSON EVENTS
Bookings
Year to Date 2025 1,961
Year to Date 2024 1,654
% Change 19%
Attendance
Year to Date 2025 46,690
Year to Date 2024 43,896
% Change 6%
TRAFFIC
Physical Visits (gate count)
Year to Date 2025 327,518
Year to Date 2024 344,259
% Change -5%
Virtual Visits (catalog, website, mobile app)
Year to Date 2025 5,032,491
Year to Date 2024 4,969,136
% Change 1%
LIBRARY CARDS ISSUED
Year to Date new library cards 2025 2,980
Year to Date new library cards 2024 3,413
% Change -13%
COMPUTER USAGE
Public Computers
Year to Date 2025 57,817
Year to Date 2024 46,597
% Change 24%
Wireless
Year to Date 2025 35,930
Year to Date 2024 31,637
% Change 14%




6vT'89C [0 LOS‘€E 8le'sT  [45'tl 00E‘€T £LST'9T £08'9T [S1/'eT T6L'YT |880'9T [90S‘€T [8T6°LT Ivs0L| $Z0T
8r.C 061 vl Jida S5l /8 [ /€0 682 0/9 622 91 SDIAIBS JNPY-PP3UNO
168'/1 1zl 98¢ 896 G85'L 58 L2l 78t 892'C oLl Tvs'L 1¥6 SODIAIBS YNOALPDBUNO
9171 922'l 025'l vl 960’1 [724 7zl 061l Sv'l 8rE’l SSv'l 597’ swood Apnjs 2lgng
85v'e 60 /01 L€l 861 6/1 907 14 /571 344 yEL /€7 sdnoJb spisinO
820 €89/ 7961 5687 99y 6e1'T1 v8/'1 L [4 v66'LL 992°¢ 1 Sezel [ Q3LSNIAY [PNHIA S82IAISG Jinpy
[V 442 2€0°L 156'L 280°L 4 929'C STl'L 7861 500 S/E'L 580'L UOSI34 U| S9IINISG Py
907'Sy 122's 920°s 1L1'e évv'y 586 [ 5807 026 6lv'y 5y 95 Q3LSNMAV [PNHIA S82IAISS YINOA
v0/'91 /171 /811 166 48 S/1'E 9809 gle /50'L Se0'L ¥8Z'l 43 UOSI34 U| S9IIAISG YINOA

vig‘zze |0 LLS'0E 9ov'se  [£98‘sT §8T'se The'6T £8¢'8T  |6vT'Le LSE'OT [SvL'te [S60'LT |vLS'vT IvJo)| sZ0T
29 €15 901 8y 8y 6/ 06€ SSy /9 7S [ Ll SDIAIBS JNPY-PPRUNO
17191 96"l 752 019 [ 608 Ley'l €57 SSE'L S20'L A 106 SEDIAISS NOALPORINO
96191 A £29'l 9651 9yl 607’1 /ST'1 vey'l 809'L 729’ 61€'L 1021 SWoo1 Apnis o1gng
8287 £9¢ 0€Z [24 [ 207 /€1 6l 19¢ 8l 6/1 092 sdnoub apising
129'¢81 78691 62€'1C 11111 1107 78651 11971 0£7'81 2606 1/€'11 7v8’S1 88| [ONHIA $8DIAISS JInpY
895'5C €er’l 86/'l ve'l vEE’s 8/v'l 116" /€9’ 66’1 €29 95€7 629’1 UOSI34 U| SBOIAISG J NPy
veL'YS 120G 8l1s €85 0/8'S 8/€'S 1£8'Y 61 9r's 1€8'S 08/'y LY [ONLIA S82IAIBS YiNOA
't 0787 9v6'l LISl 0£6 508 €5/ /€8 699'L 775’1 87’1 506 U053 U] S9IIAISG YINOA

FONVANILLY-SISSVTD 8 HOVIULNO ‘SWVIO0Ud ‘SINIAT

9es‘olL o €96 ozT‘L 668 108 066 9T6 tvé6 T90‘L 100‘L 6LLL LT9 |ps01| ¥Z0T
8/58 0¢/ €86 18/ 769 808 [l iz €68 928 /8 695 swoou Apnjs dlgng
891 8l Sl 0l /1 Sl 07 61 £ 8l el 0 sdno.b spising
gLl 3 ¥l 0l el 8 Ll 3 0l Ll 91 [4 [ONIA $9JIAISG Py
€06 70l 901 [Z /L 88 6/ S8 88 v/ 8 £y UOSI3 U] S9IAIBS J|NPY
[ 3 3 [4 | [4 € - 0 - 0 3 [ONHIA S8DIAISG YINOA
15/ 66 €€l [44 | 69 98 78 87 [ €€l v UOSI3 U] S9DIAISG YINOA

SYS‘clL [ £s€‘lL €6T°L veEL'L LL0O'L LSL'L 8€0‘L 660‘L LyT'L 88l‘L £T0‘'L Thé IvJo)| sZOT
88201 SOL'L £70’L 796 156 /96 158 606 €86 £56 918 v/ SWoo1 Apnis 29ng
791 €z [l 8l [ [ €l [ 8l Sl Sl 91 sdnodb apisinO
9LL 3 8 8 9 /1 4 9L 8 Ll Sl 9 [ONHIA S32IAISS Py
900’1l /8 101 48 vé [ 6/ 86 0l £01 08 €8 UOS134 U| SBOIAISG J NPy
9L [4 [4 | - [4 | | [4 [4 [4 | [ONHIA S9IIAISG YINOA
556 J) Szl 95 8l [ 8 €9 921 96 6 [ U053 UJ S9IIAIBG YINOA

SONDIOOE-SISSVID ANV SWVIOO0Ud ‘SINIAT

18L‘zLL 9slL'sL 9sz'sl  [8lT'vL rse'vl £56'91 8LE'LL |L6T'EL 0€0'SL [T0O‘9L [/9T'9lL [oe8'vl IpJo)| Z0T
0re’l S/ (4 €/l SeT 151 0 124 8 orl 001 9¢1 Ajundag
60669 15 €128 60/ 86 259 1£6'9 v12's 6609 €559 1909 €929 5JUNodJY UoLDg
€eLyL 269 vLv'L 529 9E9 0669 1469 8919 8869 5089 0022 6609 S92IAISS |y
664'9C 1£9C £9€7 7807 4827 882 0/€°¢ €/5'l 198'L 05T 00£'2 1% SIDIAISG YINOA

£S0'TL €96°LL 18€'vL  |98E'VL 856'€lL 808‘€L 9€e'LL |188‘TL TLS'PL [86T'9L |6VL'VL |vTTVL [p4o)| SZTOT
806 Vi 18 €0l €9 €8 48 /9 8zl 8 16 88 Ajundag
€'Y €887 829' 896’ €919 9e1'9 688'G GE0'S 208' 6599 815'S 7709 SJUNODOY UOLIDY
2160/ 00€S /559 S8E9 7909 905/ 0929 vzl9 /99 15€'7 €19 0919 S9DIAISS {INpY
716'9¢ 92/’ ¥€0'C £28'1 £09'L 1YSY 400'S 559’1 896’1 502 20r'C vE6'L S3OIAIBG YNOA

IONVISISSY NOYLVd

09v‘L8L‘L evL9LL 9€8'9LL [9v6‘Z0L [618'OLL 9€T'801 vSL'86 |¥TE'66 LLO‘EL |SLT'TLL |€S0‘9LL [€90'TTL [p4o)| vZ0T
9191y 58105 91'Ly 859y 166'ly gel'le £51'8¢ 1£1'se 0 606'8€ £66°97 16967 saspqoiq
4453 [24 145 €05 9vS 619 61y 015 015 £99 999 S/ n
088581 v60°/L 9vzLL 8161 /651 80/'/1 15091 00r'ZL 59191 979'/1 1rr'9L §z5'/1 s|ouajoury
181'eLS 0Sr'8y 9v8'Ls 907y 20E'2S 98/'85 LLP'ES 34444 9695 15055 176'1S 9907 s[pLBjoW [POISAY

£TE'LTT L 8/1‘zol €€1'90L [6TL'vOL  |s9g‘eOlL 6v8'viL 09s‘SLL [ovTiLLL 0€6'cOL |SYL'€TL [S6b'PLL [£60'ETL IvJo)| sZ0T
89¥'897 7€6'6€ S/T0v 018'7€ 026'9€ 825'8¢ LL/'6g ey leL'sy €561y [ [ $9s0qPjo]
162'S 0gy €rS 645 81§ 487 [ 6Ly 665 88y 605 509 n
89¢'161 €85°/1 18891 61791 969'/1 [ 125/1 09v'81 gvl'/l vze'/| 19291 8r0'81 S|oLajoW-g
0v/'55S €eLyy vEr'sy 12925 LT3V 001'8S 95/'55 5961y LISy 086/S €6L'Sy 0LLYS s|ouapou [P315AYd

39VSN NOILITIOD

alA ¥39WID3A ([¥ITWIAON (| 3390100 [[¥3awWildas| Lsnonv Anr aNnr AVW MAdY | HOAYW a34 Nvr LIOdIY SOILSILVILS STOT




LE9'LE 0s€'s 0s'‘s L€8'T 06'C £8S'T 849'T 0€9'T £T8'T  |v06'T 06'T 81S‘T IvJol| ZOT
££9'1€ 0S¢ 705'e 1€8'C 06 /85T 8/9'C 0£9C 118 06 06 815C SSO[RUIM
0€6'SE 06'T Th9's S9¢€‘c Loz'e ost's Lze'e 60€'S vos‘e |6eb'e TL0'S €T8'T IvJol| SZOZT
086'5¢ 706 9t S98'e 43 05r'c 1443 608 705°e 6EV'E 2.0t £28'C SSO[RAIM
L6S'9Y L9V'y L6E'L LLE'Y LYO'S TS9't 18T'S vSt'v SES'y  |94S'v LSS'y zee's IvJol| ZOT
607'LE 1887 0 620 [543 109 580 €2 68 156 55 §ST {InpYy-sieindwiod 21qng
881Gl 085'l 16€'1 887l 179l 150°L 91T 174 902’1 619'l 9611 /87 $8DIAI8S YiNoAs19jndwiod diqng
L18'LS 8ve'sS 174 TOL'S €v0'9 009‘9 8bT'S 9v9'y 9LS'Y €SL'S 620V L8L'Y Ip4o)| SZOT
G/y'8E S/ €Lt G65'E 6L 126 €2e'e 629 [543 9/5' /€6 9/7'c YInpYy-s1e4ndwiod d1qng
Te'sl €0 220 017 [ 609'C §z6'l /101 5821 1451 2601 LLE"L $9DIAI8G YiNoAs19jndwiod d1gng
39VSN ¥Y3LNdWOD
eLy'e 09¢ 525 082 82 0€Z 82¢ 152 gle 61C 91E 1L spIod AiDiq) Mau Jo JaquInN | #Z0T
086'C 11z 18¢ 8lE 60€ 9/ 8/¢ 4 Yidé 867 161 0ve Sp402 AIDiq| Mau Jo JaqUINN|  SZTOT
ainssi SQIVD Auvaal
9€1'696't 67804y 00£'cry 066°Sry €E1's5Y 228’19y 109ty |yS6'éer 6zv'oty  [c08wor €949y |Z10'0vY (ddp ajiqow ‘ajisgem ‘Boyoo) sysia [PuIA[ FZOT
L6v'TEO'S X444 ££9'6ey 010'cer 94569y 026ty 19097 [000°26¥ STLy9y  [86T'é9y  |9/0'Ger  |0/T'9gw (ddo ejiqou “ajisqam ‘Bojojod) siisin [PNHIA | §TOT
6ST'vbe 08952 €587y 750'cE 02v'0¢ /8£'0¢ S05'cE 928/ §59'ce Slo'Le 10v'82 SLI'sT (1unod a4oB) spsip PasAY4| HZOT
81S'4TE 98972 v€L'9C 991'9¢ £78'8C 261'se 986°¢¢ £1€'82 G80°0¢ 78/'8€ 921'8¢ 6v0'6C (tunod 3}pb) syisiA [0215AY4|  STOT

JlddviL




Des Plaines Public Library Strategic Plan 2026-2028

INTRODUCTION

The Des Plaines Public Library has always been more than a building filled with books
— itis a dynamic space where ideas take shape, relationships are built, and lives are
enriched. As our city continues to grow and diversify, the Library remains a trusted
and transformative part of daily life, offering connection. This Strategic Plan for 2026-
2028 charts a path forward that honors our heritage of service while embracing
innovation, equity, and financial stewardship as essential to our community’s future.

Grounded in our belief that learning and creativity are lifelong pursuits, this plan
aligns the Library’s mission with the evolving needs of Des Plaines residents. It reflects
our commitment to removing barriers to access, expanding opportunities for
discovery, and providing experiences that mirror the diversity and vibrancy of our city.
We aim to meet people where they are — and help them imagine what's next.

Developed collaboratively by Library staff, trustees, and community feedback, this
plan outlines goals that connect directly to the heart of our vision and values.
Together, these priorities affirm that the Des Plaines Public Library will continue to be
a place where everyone can explore, learn, and thrive — today and for generations to
come.

VISION

The Des Plaines Public Library is the trusted heart of an informed, connected, and
creative community — where everyone can learn, discover, and participate in an
inclusive and evolving world.

VALUES
Our library values guide how we serve you. We hope you see these values reflected in
everything we do.
o Access: We provide free and equitable access to information, technology, and
learning opportunities for all.
« Innovation: We embrace change, creativity, and emerging technologies to
serve a modern community.
e Inclusion: We welcome and reflect the diversity of Des Plaines in our services,
collections, and programs.
o Stewardship: We manage our public resources responsibly, transparently, and
sustainably.
« Collaboration: We build partnerships that strengthen community connections
and impact.

39



GOALS AND STRATEGIES

These are the broad and measurable outcomes Des Plaines Public Library plans to
achieve over the next three years. Strategies are specific initiatives the library will
focus on to reach those goals.

GOAL 1: ACCESS & INNOVATION

Provide residents with equitable access to information, technology, and digital literacy
resources — both in-person and online — while positioning DPPL as a leader in
responsible, innovative public technology use.

Strategies

1. Expand Digital Equity and Connectivity.

2. Strengthen Digital Literacy and Al Readiness.
3. Modernize Online Access and Communication.
4. Champion Digital Privacy and Security.

GOAL 2: LIFELONG LEARNING & CULTURAL ENRICHMENT

Create opportunities for residents of all ages to explore ideas, creativity, and culture
through programs, collections, experiences, and spaces that reflect and celebrate Des
Plaines’ diversity.

Strategies

Foster Early Literacy and Family Engagement.

Empower Youth and Teens.

Enrich the Lives of Adults and Seniors.

Celebrate Cultural Diversity, Inclusion, and Accessibility.
Create Physical and Digital Spaces that Support These Efforts.

W=

GOAL 3: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT & PARTNERSHIPS

Deepen relationships with residents, patrons, local organizations, and civic partners to
make DPPL a visible, trusted hub for community connection and shared problem-
solving.

Strategies

1. Strengthen Civic Partnerships.

2. Fine Tune Outreach and Visibility Initiatives.
3. Advocate for Patron Wellbeing.

GOAL 4: OPERATIONAL EXCELLENCE & ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
Operate DPPL as a safe, efficient, and adaptive organization that values professional
growth, internal collaboration, and continuous improvement.

Strategies
1. Optimize Staff Development and Retention.

40



2. Advance Data-Driven Decision Making.
3. Work Towards Environmentally Sustainable Facility.
4. Enhance Internal Communication and Efficiency.

GOAL 5: FINANCIAL SUSTAINABILITY & STEWARDSHIP
Maintain long-term financial stability and transparency by aligning resources with
community priorities and practicing responsible fiscal management.

Strategies

1. Integrate Financial Planning with Strategic Goals.
2. Expand Opportunities for Giving.

3. Ensure Transparency and Accountability.

4. Plan for Capital and Infrastructure Sustainability.

IMPLEMENTATION AND REVIEW
o Departmental action plans will be developed annually to support each
strategic goal.
o The Library Board will receive progress reports annually in November.
o Staff, board and community feedback along with emerging trends will inform
mid-cycle plan adjustments to ensure continued relevance and impact.

41



,, T

ALEXI GIANNOULIAS » Secretary of State & State Librarian
lllinois State Library, Gwendolyn Brooks Building
300 S. Second St., Springfield, IL 62701-1796

ilsos.gov

lllinois State Library

ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY PER CAPITA AND
EQUALIZATION AID GRANT APPLICATION

Certification of Eligibility

It is the policy of the State to encourage and protect the freedom of libraries and library systems to acquire
materials without external limitation and to be protected against attempts to ban, remove, or otherwise restrict
access to books or other materials. Pursuant to 75 ILCS 10/ lllinois Library System Act and 23 Ill. Adm. Code
3035.110.

As the duly authorized representative of the library, by entering my name below, | certify that the applicant library:

Has adopted the American Library Association's Library Bill of Rights that indicates materials should not
be proscribed or removed because of partisan or doctrinal disapproval.

Or, in the alternative,

|:| Is providing a written policy or procedure, approved and in force at the applicant library(s), declaring the
inherent authority of the library to provide an adequate collection of books and other materials sufficient
in size and varied in kind and subject matter to satisfy the library needs of students or patrons served and
prohibit the practice of banning specific books or resources.

| also certify that at the request of the State Librarian, the library agrees to provide the lllinois State Library with
any final decision for reconsideration of library materials during the term of the grant award.

Prefix; Ms. First Name; Joanie Last Name: Sebastian
(e.g., Mr., Ms., Mx., Dr., etc)

Title: Assistant Director Pronouns: She/Her Date: 12/08/2025

Printed by authority of the State of Illinois by union employees. September 2025 -1- LD A 179.12 42


https://www.ilga.gov/Legislation/ILCS/Articles?ActID=991&ChapterID=16

lllinois Public Library Per Capita and Equalization Aid Grants

As required by The lllinois Library System Act (23 Ill. Adm. Code 3030.200 (a)(2)(l) and (J)), to be eligible for
funding, the applying public library must meet the definition of a library and public library, and be recognized by
the lllinois State Library as a full member of an lllinois library system, which includes completion of the most
recent lllinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR).

The Library Board of Trustees agrees to expend the funds received for the purposes outlined in the application
as approved by the lllinois State Library, and as stipulated by the lllinois Library Systems Act (75 ILCS 10/8 and
10/8.1) and Illinois State Library Grant Programs (23 Ill. Adm. Code 3035.115 and 3035.135).

The Library Board of Trustees affirms that all grant funds received because of this application shall be used to
provide public library service to its community by supplementing the library’s regular budget and that it will

not reduce, nor cause to have reduced, the public library’s levy in the current or next fiscal year.

The Library Board of Trustees agrees that the Illinois State Library or its designee shall have the right to examine
any of the records directly related to this grant.

Legal Name of Library: Des Plaines Public Library

Library’s Control Number: 30226 Branch Number: 00 Today’s Date: 12/08/2025

Contact information of the person completing this grant application:

Prefix: Ms. First Name: Joanie Last Name: Sebastian
(e.g., Mr., Ms., Mx., Dr., etc)
Title: Assistant Director Pronouns: She/Her Phone Number: (847) 376-2825

Email Address: isebastian@dppl.org

Library’s mailing address to receive grant payments:

Address 1: 1501 Ellinwood Street

Address 2:

City: Des Plaines State: IL ZIP + 4; 60016-4553

By checking this box, | certify: 1) that | have the authority to submit this application on behalf of the Library
Board of Trustees, and 2) that the statements herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my
knowledge. The Library Board of Trustees is aware that any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or claims
may be subject to civil, criminal or administrative penalties.

43


https://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/023/023030300B02000R.html
https://www.ilga.gov/Legislation/ILCS/Articles?ActID=991&ChapterID=0&Print=True
https://www.ilga.gov/Legislation/ILCS/Articles?ActID=991&ChapterID=0&Print=True
https://www.ilga.gov/Legislation/ILCS/Articles?ActID=991&ChapterID=0&Print=True

Service Area Population 60,675

Please use the lllinois Public Library Service Area Map to obtain the most accurate service area population.

Changes in the population count or the library’s service require documentation and supporting information.
Contact the lllinois State Library to document this change. Documentation must include one of the following:

e A U.S. Census certification (e.g., correction or special census) that has been filed with the Office of the
Secretary of State Index Department prior to submission of the application.

e For population changes, annexations or disconnects that are typically not documented by the U.S. Census,
the library must submit appropriate and substantial supporting information, including a certified population
count. Examples include but are not limited to: legal documentation from an appropriate municipal corporate
authority or a library district’s referenda questions and certified results.

If the population has not changed, no additional documentation is necessary.

Part I. Review of lllinois Public Library Standards

To be eligible for a per capita grant, a public library shall show that it will either meet or show progress toward
meeting the lllinois library standards as most recently adopted by the lllinois Library Association (75 ILCS 10/8.1).

A grant applicant with performance levels below the Core Standards must raise or improve its performance levels
in relation to the standards according to the objectives, time frames, and priorities the library shall state in the
application, and which are consistent with the terms of the plan of service of the system of which it is a member.
(23 ILAC 3035.115)

The Library Director and the Board of Trustees shall review the entirety of each of the 12 topics described the

Illinois Public Library Standards. To complete this application, refer to the chart within each topic and indicate
the level at which your library meets each standard (Core, Intermediate, or Advanced).

44


https://siuegeography.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=0896ea81f7274518bc5299b291770e7d
https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards
https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards

1.) Access

[O] Library meets all Core Standards

If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or
show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.

The Des Plaines Public Library meets all Core Standards.

Standard 3: In 2025, the library conducted a community survey that included questions about library spaces. Based on
these findings, the library will conduct a space audit to identify potential areas for specific populations, including tweens

and families with young children.

43


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/access

2.) Advocacy and Community Engagement

E Library meets all Core Standards

If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or
show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not

applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.
The Des Plaines Library meets all core standards.

Standard 4: The library regularly hosts local government representatives to ensure patrons have direct access to officials
and to promote civic engagement.

Standard 5: Library staff participated in ILA and ALA events, and the Library Director delivered a presentation at the 2025
annual ILA conference.

46


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/advocacy-and-community-engagement

3.) Buildings and Grounds

E Library meets all Core Standards

If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or
show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not

applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.
The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.

Standard 1: Projects identified in the 2020 capital assessment were completed and funds were allocated in the 2025
budget for a new five-year assessment.

Standard 2: The library developed a MEP assessment and five-year forecast for building assets.

Standard 10: The library completed an internal renovation using zero-voc paint.

4P


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/buildings-and-grounds

4.) Collection Management

E Library meets all Core Standards

If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or
show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not

applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.

The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.

Standard 4: The library requested 53,812 system holds, filled 62,058 system holds and received1,590 items via
inter-library loan.

Standard 7: The Adult Services Department applied for and was awarded a My Library Is grant from RAILS. This grant
allowed us to triple the number of assistive technology devices in our Library of Things collection.

48


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/collection-management

5.) Finance and Budget
@ Library meets all Core Standards

If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or
show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.

The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.

Standard 7: The library increased its 2026 levy by 3%, adding $183,000 in annual revenue and negotiated with the City of
Des Plaines to increase our share of Personal Property Tax replacement funds.

Standard 7: The library applied for and received grants from RAILS, Age Options, and Kiwanis.

Standard 7: The library's internal renovation project which added a makerspace and multiple study rooms, was
successfully completed using funds from a private donor.

Standard 5: The Library Director attended ILA's Directors University, where a component focused on budgeting and
finance.

49


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/finance-and-budget

6.) Governance and Administration

@ Library meets all Core Standards

If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or
show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.

The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.

Standard 5: Based on a community survey, the Library Director, Library Board, and staff collaboratively created the
2026-2028 strategic plan. Progress toward the plan's goals is reported by the Director annually in November.

Standard 13: The Library Board and Library Director advocate for the library by meeting with state and local legislators.

Standard 15: The Library Director contributed to the profession by presenting at the ILA annual conference and
participated in professional development by attending ILA's Director's University.

50


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/governance-and-administration

7.) Human Resources

E Library meets all Core Standards

If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or
show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.

The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.
Standard 4: The library increased salary ranges by 1% across all groups.

Standard 5: The library implemented a tuition reimbursement policy. The tuition funds may be used in any accredited
school or program which is designed to lead to a degree or a certificate.

Standard 8: The library supported staff conference attendance and presentations with paid time off.

59


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/human-resources

8.) Information Services

E Library meets all Core Standards

If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or
show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not

applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.

The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.

Standard 1: The library launched a new makerspace and media lab, both supported by clear operating procedures and
bilingual staff.

Standard 6: The library hired a Social Services Coordinator to connect unhoused patrons with vital social services and
housing assistance.


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/information-services

9.) Marketing and Promotion

E Library meets all Core Standards

If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or
show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not

applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.
The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.
Standard 2: The library participates in marketing initiatives developed by ILA, ALA, and the lllinois State Library including

Banned Books Week, National Library Week, and National Library Card Signup Month. The library partnered with 37 local
businesses on a "show your library card and save" campaign to promote National Library Card Sign Up Month.


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/marketing-and-promotion

10.) Programming

E Library meets all Core Standards

If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or
show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.

The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards

Standard 1: The library offers virtual programming by participating in ILA's lllinois Libraries Present. Through this
collaboration, we are able to provide high quality virtual events with a focus on diversity, equity, and inclusion.

Standard 6: The library offers programs that honor specific cultures and meet the interests of our community including
Juneteenth, Cafecito y Libritos, African Folktales, Al for Everyday Life, The Queer Canvas, Discover Kwanzaa.


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/programming

11.) Safety and Emergency Preparedness

E Library meets all Core Standards

If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or
show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.

The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.
Standard 2: The library has a dedicated building and security team that staffs the library during all open hours.

Standard 3: The library conducts CPR and AED training, as well as annual fire drills in coordination with the Des Plaines
Fire Department.

Standard 7: The library Safety Manual is reviewed annually.


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/safety-and-emergency-preparedness

12.) Technology

E Library meets all Core Standards

If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or
show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not

applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.
The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.

Standard 1: The library practices five-year forecasting for technology assets, maintains a technology replacement
schedule, and practices responsible disposal of retired equipment.

Standard 9: The library built and launched The Canvas, our new makerspace and media lab. This facility provides patrons
with access to high-end equipment such as laser engravers, 3D printers, embroidery machines, heat presses, and

digitization equipment.


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/technology

Part lla: Planned Use of Public Library Per Capita Grant Funds [All Applicants]

Describe objectives and priorities for use of grant monies to meet or improve performance levels in relation to the standards
outlined in lllinois Public Library Standards (23 ILAC 3035.115). Use general categories in identifying planned expenditures.
Do NOT include monetary figures or specific brand.

The library has identified accessibility (Standard 1) as the priority for use of grant monies. If awarded, the funds will be
used for a new website which will be fully compliant with Web Content Accesibility Guildelines (WCAG), for new restroom
doors that are accesible to patrons who use walkers or wheelchairs, and for new self check machines which include

height adjustment options.



Part llb: Planned Use of Equalization Aid Grant Funds

An Equalization Aid Grant is a supplemental award in addition to a library’s per capita allotment. This section is required
to be completed only by libraries informed they are eligible for this award.

Describe the additional objectives and priorities for use of Equalization Aid grant monies to meet or improve performance
levels in relation to the standards outlined in the lllinois Public Library Standards (23 ILAC 3035.115). Use general categories
in identifying planned expenditures. Do NOT include monetary figures or specific brands.

N/A



ALEXI GIANNOULIAS - Secretary of State & State Librarian
lllinois State Library, Gwendolyn Brooks Building
300 S. Second St., Springfield, IL 62701-1796

ilsos.gov

lllinois Public Library Per Capita Grant Expenditures Report

Control Number: 30226 City: Des Plaines

Library Name: Des Plaines Public Library

Exact amount of Per Capita Grant received in Fiscal Year 2024: $ 90,102.38

Based on the library’s Planned Use of Grant Funds from the FY2024 grant application, report use of Per Capita Grant funds
awarded to meet or improve performance levels in relation to the standards in Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for lllinois
Public Libraries (23 ILAC 3035.115). Do not include monetary figures or specific brands.

Only check the standard(s) under which FY2024 Per Capita Grant funds were disbursed. Briefly report how grant funds were
used and explain how grant funds helped meet or make progress toward meeting the applicable standard.

[ Core Standards — Chapter 1

[ Governance and Administration — Chapter 2

(1 Personnel — Chapter 3

[ Access — Chapter 4

W Building Infrastructure and Maintenance — Chapter 5

We purchased furnishings for our newly completed makerspace that was part of an interior remodeling project.
The furnishings included height-adjustable maker tables with integrated power, large surface demonstration
tables, and chairs with sustainable design features. The tables are accessible. All of the furniture is flexible and
was purchased with efficiency and safety in mind.

lllinois Public Library Per Capita and Equalization Aid Deadline — on or before January 30

59



(1 Safety — Chapter 6

[ Collection Management — Chapter 7

(d System Member Responsibilities and Resource Sharing — Chapter 8

[ Public Services: Reference and Reader’s Advisory — Chapter 9

d Programming — Chapter 10

[ Youth/Young Adult Services — Chapter 11

[ Technology — Chapter 12

[ Marketing, Promotion, and Collaboration — Chapter 13

llinois Public Library Per Capita and Equalization Aid Deadline — on or before January 30

60



61



	December Packet
	December Packet
	12-18-25 Board NOTICE
	12-18-25 Board AGENDA
	This meeting will be video recorded, and available on the Library’s website.

	11-20-25 Board MINUTES
	The meeting adjourned at 8:02 p.m.

	11-19-25  Management  MINUTES
	11-20-25 Planning MINUTES
	2025.11 DPPL Financials
	Cover Letter
	Footer
	Fund - 01
	Header
	Main

	2024 Year End Cash Flow
	NOVEMBER COVER
	NOVEMBER PROGRAMS (1)

	Nov Stats Page 1
	Nov Stats Page 2.pdf

	2025 Statistics Tally Pages and YTD - NOVEMBER.pdf
	2025
	Don't Touch-Monthly

	2025 Statistics Tally Pages and YTD - Final November.pdf
	2025
	Don't Touch-Monthly


	Pg1 Checkbox: Yes
	Prefix1: Ms.
	First Name: Joanie
	Last Name 1: Sebastian
	Title: Assistant Director
	Pronouns: She/Her
	Todays Date 1: 12/08/2025
	Legal Name of Library: Des Plaines Public Library
	Librarys Control Number: 30226
	Branch Number: 00
	Todays Date: 12/08/2025
	Prefix: Ms.
	Preparers Name: Joanie
	Last Name: Sebastian
	Preparers Title: Assistant Director
	Pronouns 2: She/Her
	Preparers Phone Number: 8473762825
	Email Address: jsebastian@dppl.org
	Address 1: 1501 Ellinwood Street
	Address 2: 
	State: IL
	Zip plus four: 600164553
	Pg2 certify check box: Yes
	Service Area Population: 60,675
	Pg4 Check Box: Yes
	Access: The Des Plaines Public Library meets all Core Standards.



Standard 3: In 2025, the library conducted a community survey that included questions about library spaces. Based on these findings, the library will conduct a space audit to identify potential areas for specific populations, including tweens and families with young children.
	Pg5 Check Box: Yes
	Advocacy and community engagement: The Des Plaines Library meets all core standards.



Standard 4: The library regularly hosts local government representatives to ensure patrons have direct access to officials and to promote civic engagement.



Standard 5: Library staff participated in ILA and ALA events, and the Library Director delivered a presentation at the 2025 annual ILA conference.




	Pg6 Check Box: Yes
	Building and grounds: The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.



Standard 1: Projects identified in the 2020 capital assessment were completed and funds were allocated in the 2025 budget for a new five-year assessment.



Standard 2: The library developed a MEP assessment and five-year forecast for building assets. 



Standard 10: The library completed an internal renovation using zero-voc paint.






	Pg7 Check Box: Yes
	Collection Management: The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.



Standard 4: The library requested 53,812 system holds, filled 62,058 system holds and received1,590 items via inter-library loan.



Standard 7: The Adult Services Department applied for and was awarded a My Library Is grant from RAILS. This grant allowed us to triple the number of assistive technology devices in our Library of Things collection. 
	Pg8 Check Box: Yes
	Finance and budget: The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.



Standard 7: The library increased its 2026 levy by 3%, adding $183,000 in annual revenue and negotiated with the City of Des Plaines to increase our share of Personal Property Tax replacement funds. 



Standard 7: The library applied for and received grants from RAILS, Age Options, and Kiwanis.  



Standard 7: The library's internal renovation project which added a makerspace and multiple study rooms, was successfully completed using funds from a private donor.



Standard 5: The Library Director attended ILA's Directors University, where a component focused on budgeting and finance.
	Pg9 Check Box: Yes
	Governance and administration: The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.



Standard 5: Based on a community survey, the Library Director, Library Board, and staff collaboratively created the 2026-2028 strategic plan. Progress toward the plan's goals is reported by the Director annually in November.



Standard 13: The Library Board and Library Director advocate for the library by meeting with state and local legislators. 



Standard 15: The Library Director contributed to the profession by presenting at the ILA annual conference and participated in professional development by attending ILA's Director's University. 




	Pg10 Check Box: Yes
	Human resources: The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.



Standard 4: The library increased salary ranges by 1% across all groups. 



Standard 5: The library implemented a tuition reimbursement policy. The tuition funds may be used in any accredited school or program which is designed to lead to a degree or a certificate.



Standard 8: The library supported staff conference attendance and presentations with paid time off. 
	Pg11 Check Box: Yes
	Information Services: The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.



Standard 1: The library launched a new makerspace and media lab, both supported by clear operating procedures and bilingual staff.



Standard 6: The library hired a Social Services Coordinator to connect unhoused patrons with vital social services and housing assistance.
	Pg12 Check Box: Yes
	Marketing and promotion: The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.



Standard 2: The library participates in marketing initiatives developed by ILA, ALA, and the Illinois State Library including Banned Books Week, National Library Week, and National Library Card Signup Month. The library partnered with 37 local businesses on a "show your library card and save" campaign to promote National Library Card Sign Up Month. 
	Pg13 Check Box: Yes
	Programming: The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards



Standard 1: The library offers virtual programming by participating in ILA's Illinois Libraries Present. Through this collaboration, we are able to provide high quality virtual events with a focus on diversity, equity, and inclusion. 



Standard 6: The library offers programs that honor specific cultures and meet the interests of our community including Juneteenth, Cafecito y Libritos, African Folktales, AI for Everyday Life, The Queer Canvas, Discover Kwanzaa.
	Pg14 Check Box: Yes
	Safety and emergency preparedness: The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.



Standard 2: The library has a dedicated building and security team that staffs the library during all open hours. 



Standard 3: The library conducts CPR and AED training, as well as annual fire drills in coordination with the Des Plaines Fire Department. 



Standard 7: The library Safety Manual is reviewed annually. 




	Pg15 Check Box: Yes
	Technology: The Des Plaines Public Library meets all core standards.



Standard 1: The library practices five-year forecasting for technology assets, maintains a technology replacement schedule, and practices responsible disposal of retired equipment. 



Standard 9: The library built and launched The Canvas, our new makerspace and media lab. This facility provides patrons with access to high-end equipment such as laser engravers, 3D printers, embroidery machines, heat presses, and digitization equipment.
	Planned use of public library per capita grant funds: The library has identified accessibility (Standard 1) as the priority for use of grant monies. If awarded, the funds will be used for a new website which will be fully compliant with Web Content Accesibility Guildelines (WCAG), for new restroom doors that are accesible to patrons who use walkers or wheelchairs, and for new self check machines which include height adjustment options. 
	Planned use of equalization aid grant funds: N/A
	Control Number: 30226
	City: Des Plaines
	Library Name: Des Plaines Public Library
	Exact amount of Per Capita Grant received in Fiscal Year 2021: 90102.38
	Check Box1: Off
	Text2: 
	Governance and Administration  Chapter 2: Off
	Text3: 
	Personnel  Chapter 3: Off
	Text4: 
	Access  Chapter 4: Off
	Text5: 
	Building Infrastructure and Maintenance  Chapter 5: On
	Text6: We purchased furnishings for our newly completed makerspace that was part of an interior remodeling project. The furnishings included height-adjustable maker tables with integrated power, large surface demonstration tables, and chairs with sustainable design features. The tables are accessible. All of the furniture is flexible and was purchased with efficiency and safety in mind. 
	Safety  Chapter 6: Off
	Text7: 
	Collection Management  Chapter 7: Off
	Text8: 
	System Member Responsibilities and Resource Sharing  Chapter 8: Off
	Text9: 
	Public Services Reference and ReadersAdvisory  Chapter 9: Off
	Text10: 
	Programming  Chapter 10: Off
	Text11: 
	YouthYoung Adult Services  Chapter 11: Off
	Text12: 
	Technology  Chapter 12: Off
	Text13: 
	Marketing Promotion and Collaboration  Chapter 13: Off
	Text14: 


